
 

 

 
 

   
    

   
 
 

    
 

      
    

    
 
 
 

             
 
             
 
 
 

              
 

            
              

 
 
 

        
          

 
       

              
 

             
       

 
      

     
 

            
                

     
 

       
                

  

City of Seminole 
9199 113th Street N. 
Seminole, FL 33772 

RFP: ADDENDUM NO 1 

CITY OF SEMINOLE FIRE STATION 29 
BAY DOOR REPLACEMENT 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #22-0901 

REF: RFP for Providing: Fire Station 29 Bay Door Replacement 

To Be Opened: 11:01 A.M., Thursday, September 1, 2022 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 DATE: AUGUST 18, 2022 

Question and answers addressed during the mandatory pre-proposal meeting held at 
10:00 A.M., Thursday, August 18, 2022 at the City of Seminole Fire Station 29. 

1. What is the minimum spring cycle required? 
a. Answer – Minimum 100,000 cycle springs shall be installed. 

2. What is the shaft size required? 
a. Answer – Shaft size shall be one and a quarter (1 ¼) inches. 

3. Do the bay doors need to be wind rated and/or impact rating? 
a. Answer – Wind load rated only. 

4. What is the wind load? 
a. Answer – 150 mph 

5. What type of windows are to be installed in the doors? 
a. Answer - Vision panels only, size approximately 24” X 6”, several per door, to be 

located in the third section. 

6. What size opener motors are required? 
a. Answer – Motors are to be one (1) horse power (hp) minimum, and must contain 

a brake. 



 

 

 
 

            
             

 
            

              
            

 
        

    
 

             
             

 
 
 
 

   

7. What type of bay door safety sensors are to be installed? 
a. Answer – Minimum 36” light curtain mounted per code to optimize safety. 

8. What type of internal bay door mounted controllers should be used? 
a. Answer – Install controllers designed for heavy/frequent use. Full water proof is 

not necessary, but controllers should be able to withstand heavy daily use. 

9. What color will the bay doors be? 
a. Answer – White 

10. How many and what type of remote bay door openers are required? 
a. Answer – Total of ten (10), two-channel remotes shall be supplied. 

End of Addendum 


